
1ül Gloucesbr Steet, Suite 33,f
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0A4

Phone: (613)-702-4629

Toll-Free: l-844-FIXED-R8 (34,9-3378)

February 25t1,2017

EMAIL & EXPRESS POST

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Steet,2Ttn Fbor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: Requirement to File Copy of Contracts
E8.2015-0268

As of Janury lst 20t7, Canadian Eruergy Protection {"CEP} has ternporaih{ ceasd üre offøing of new

conf acts to low-volurne cûilsumerg

CEP does intend to reconvnence neuu low-volume acquisitbns sometime in ûre nextftree {3) mon$s.

üEP ís fully aware that it must provÍde fte OES wift copies sf conù'aß li interds to use wiür hlv-volume

consumers in the ft¡tr¡re prior to recornmencing any ofiers to hw-yok¡me ûofisilrners.

Should you have any questions please dont hesitate b contact üre undersigned.

Yours tuly,

Mark Cunningham

President and Chairman,

Director, Compliance and Regulatory Atrairs


